FARNSWORTH CONSTRUCTION & GRAVEL CO.

175 Hwy 133
Paonia, Co 81428
970-527-4434

March 30, 2012 RECE‘VED

APR 10 2012
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety GRAND JUNCTION FIELD OFFICE
Department of Natural Resources DIVISIGN B O & SAFETY
REQ_AMATION MINING
1313 Sherman St

Denver, Co. 80203
Re: Permit M-2004-025, M-1992-100, M-1982-154

Dear Travis:

This letter is to inform the division that asphalt and concrete may be hauled
onto the permit areas to be recycled. This material will be non toxic, clean
and inert in compliance with Rule 1.1(20). This material will not be used for
backfill on site, rather it will be reprocessed and used off site. This activity
will occur from this day forward until the cessation of mining.

Sincerely,

i ﬂ.[u.éuj 4/2%:"’“"% @/

Patricia M. Farnsworth

Vice-President

Farnsworth Construction & Gravel Co.
& River Bottom Land Corporation



